
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Yeatwvood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FB1) </O-FB1/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHT23 SPDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN-AGRJYEAR> 

Thursday, August 25, 2016 8:25 AM 

Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Cole) <MSussmann@peddnscoie.com> 

RE: Report 

Will call shortly. Thanks 

From: Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:MSussmann@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent’. Thursday, August 25, 2016 8:09 AlVl 
To: Yearwood, Ronald 3. (CYD) (FBf) 
Subject: Re: Report 

I just called you back (2x). I’m on vacation this week - you can call my mobile now - -9998. 

Michael Sussmann J Perkins Coie LLP 
P: 202.654.6333 

www.perkinscoie.corrTmsussma n n 

From: "Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald.Yearwood@ic.fbi.gov> 

Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 at 8:06 AM 

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>, "Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI)" 

<J oseph. Hooper@ic.fbi.8ov> 

Cc: Michael <msussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Subject: RE: Report 

Copy Lhat. Understand and left a voice message this morning. Thanks 

........ Original message ........ 

From: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ ic.fbi.8ov> 

Date: 08/25/2016 7:55 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "¥earwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald.Yearwood@ic.fbi.gov>, "Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI)" 

<J ose p h. H o o pe r@ ic.fbi.gov> 

Cc: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com> 
Subject: Fw: Report 

Sorry Mr. Yearwood, didn’t see you added at first. I’ve looped you in on my response. I’ve also added Hooper 

for situational awareness. 

E. Adrian Hawkins 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

-6674 

FBI-DWS-12-0024365 
SCO-011845 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-137 0001 

REDACTED

REDACTED



From: Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 6:27 AM 

To: Sussrnann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

Subject: RE: Report 

To whoever has the authority to authorize the release of the report. 

........ Orisinal messaBe ........ 
From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Date: 08/25/2016 7:19 AM (GMT-05:00) 

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.8ov> 

Cc: "Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald.Yearwood@ic.fbi.l~ov> 
Subject: Re: Report 

(+ Ron) 

Calls? To who? I have the report and am reviewinl~ it. 

On Au8 25, 2016, at 5:12 AM, Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.l~ov> wrote: 

We did, thanks. Now HQ is askin8 for the DNC report and supposedly is willin8 to make some calls if you feel 

like that would expedite matters. 

........ Orisinal messase ........ 
From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Date: 08/24/2016 11:07 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.l~OV> 
Subject: Re: Report 

I didn’t see your text messase. I assume you already received the DCCC report from HQ? If you’re asking about 

the DNC report, that’s still a few days away. Michael 

On Au8 24, 2016, at 9:04 PM, Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.8:ov> wrote: 

Just duplicating a text ms8 I sent earlier, voice mail was full. Hopin8 to set a copy of that report when you 

have the chance, or at least a status update on when/if we can expect it. 

Adrian 

FBI-DWS-12-0024366 
SCO-01184~ 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-137 0002 



NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information If you have received it in error, please advise the sonde[ by reply email a nd 
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing ~he contents. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete the me~age and any attachment5 without copying or di~closi~qg ~he content~. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privilegad or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete the message and any attachments wilhout copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

FBI-DWS-12-0024367 
SCO-011847 

No. l:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-137 0003 




